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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:41 AM

To: ‘marty@commercial-capital-group.com'
Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Zip Code Change 10000065788
———

The address correction has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Martin Weisberg [mailto:marty@commerciat-capital-group.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:36 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Zip Code Change

Please correct the zip code for both the principal and mailing address for my LLC, Commercial Lending Group,
LLC. The correct zip code should be 43238. Please confirm.

Martin Weisberg
Commercial Capital Group, LI.C

8499 South Tamiami Trail #251
Sarasota, FL 34238

Bus; (941) 244-2818
Fax: (941) 244-2819 f

marty@commercial-capital-group.com

Follow me on: Facebook: http:llfacebook.com/martin.weisperq

Discluimer: Sender is not a United States Sceuritics Dealer, Broker or LS Invesiment Advisor. Sender is o Private Investor and Advisor This electronic runsmission
and/ar attached documents hive not been verifivd or authenticated and are not o be considerad a solicitation for any purpose in any form or contens, nor an offer (o sell
and/or buy securities o or properties. Merely describing the details of an existing private placement program does not constitate an offer or solicitation of any kind
und, if' presented, is done so as a request for information. Upen receipt of these documents, you as the recipient, acknowled ge this disclaimer and warnings herein. By
reading beyond this point, you agree, that this email may contain infermation that is contidenual, priveleped or otherwise protected from disclosure. 11 you are not an
intended recipient of this email, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any memns, Please delete itand any attachments and notify the sender that you bave recervedd it in
ecrror. Lnintended recipients are prohibited from 1aking action oa the basis of information in (his email
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